

English Map of the Island of Grenada Updated from the 1763 French Survey, 1780

A New Plan of the Island of Grenada From The Original French Survey Of Monsieur Pinel;

Taken in 1763 by Order of Government, and now Published with the Addition of English Name, Alternation of Property and other Improvements To the Present Year 1780: By Lieut. Daniel Paterson, Assistant to the Quarter Master General of His Majesty's Forces.

London, Engraved and Published as the Act directs, Feb.1.1780 by William Faden, Charing Crofs.

Explanation of the Characters made use of in the Plan.

- Sugar Mills drove by Water
- Sugar Mills drove by Cattle
- Great Coffee or Cocoa Plantations
- Small Ditto
- Pottery or Tile Kilns
- Heights which command Fort Royal

Three Chains or 66 Yards round the Coast are reserved for the use of his Majesty as Exigencies may require.

To His Excellency Lieut. General Robert Melvill Late His Majesty's Captain General, Governor in Chief Of the Ceded Islands of Grenada, the Grenadines, Dominica, St. Vincent & Tobago, In America;

This Plan of the Island of Grenada is most respectfully, Inscribed,